Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 9:54 AM

To: Ashley Tan

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SJIV9287X

Dear Ashley,

Ok

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 9:52 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SJV9287X

Dear Denise

COR confirmed, please send your offer in Merimen.

Thanks & Regards
Ashley Tan

i 0T HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED
/ 25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332
T. 6661 9690 | M. 9816 4151 | F. 6661 9699
Follow us @ huahong.com.sg
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From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2019 3:06 PM

To: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SJV9287X

Dear Ashley,

Can confirm finalize amount?



Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@I|kkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 August 2019 3:22 PM

To: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SJV9287X

Dear Ashley,

Can confirm?

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 5:46 PM

To: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SJV9287X

Dear Ashley,
Part by part $3,480/-, 5days

Please check and confirm

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

Sent: Thursday, 1 August 2019 11:12 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SJV9287X




Dear Denise

Any update on the finalisation?

Thanks & Regards
AsMLeg Tan
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From: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2019 12:14 PM

To: 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)' <hweejie@|kkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SJV9287X

Dear all
| refer to my email sent below.

Any update on the finalisation?

Thanks & Regards
Ashley Tan
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From: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2019 9:47 AM

To: 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)' <hweejie@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SJV9287X

Dear all
| refer to my email sent on 21 June 2019.

Any update on the finalisation?



Thanks & Regards
Ashley Tan
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From: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2019 10:37 AM

To: 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Hwee lJie (LKK Auto)' <hweejie@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SJV9287X

Dear all

Please refer to files attached for:-
- After paint

- Before paint

- Checked items

- Parts invoices

Please confirm finalisation.

Thanks & Regards
AsMLeg Tan
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